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Timolyn Henry 

From: Vicki Gordon Kaufman [vkaufman@moylelaw.com] 

Sent: Tuesday,’March 01, 2005 1 :25 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: Joint Motion for Continuance 03.01.05.doc 

Jason Rojas; james. meza@bellsouth .corn 

Docket No. 041 1 1  4 Joint Motion for Continuance 

A. Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Moyle Flanigan Katz Raymond & Sheehan, PA 
The Perkins House 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
850.681 3828 
850.681.8788 (Fax) 
vkaufman@movlelaw.com 

8. 041 114-TP: Complaint of XO Ftorida, Inc. Against BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. for Refusal to Convert Circuits to UNEs 
and for Expedited Processing 

C. BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
On behalf of James Meza Ill 

XO Florida, Inc. 
On behalf of Vicki Gordon Kaufman 

D. 3 pages 

E. Joint Motion for Continuance 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Complaint of XO Florida, Inc. 
Against BellSouth Telecommunications, 
Inc. for Refusal to Convert Circuits to 
WNEs and for Expedited Processing 

Docket No. 041 114-TP 

Filed: March 1,2005 

BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.'S AND 
XO COMMUNICATlONS SERVICES, INC.'S JOINT MOTION 

FOR ('ONTINUANCE 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. (BellSouth) and XO Communications 

Services, Inc. (XO), pursuant to rule 28-1 06.204, Florida Administrative Code, file this 

Joint Motion for Continuance. BellSouth and XO request that the hearing currently 

scheduled for March 3 ,  2005 be continued to May 19, 2005 to allow the parties the 

opportunity to conduct discovery on the limited matters described below. As grounds 

therefore, BellSouth and XO state: 

1. On February 28, 2005, BellSouth filed an Emergency Motion in Limine 

or, alternatively a Motion for Continuance. 

2. XO does not concede that the late-filed deposition exhibits which are the 

subject of BellSouth's motion should be excluded. But in any event, the parties request 

that the hearing in this cause be continued until May 19, 2005. During that period, the 

parties request permission to conduct discovery limited to the appropriate amount of a 

true-up, if any, and the circuits to which such true-up should apply, if any. 

WHEREFORE, BellSouth and XO request that this healing be continued to May 

19,2005 and that discovery be permitted for the limited purpose described herein. 



SI Vicki Gordon Kaufman 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Moyle Flanigan KGz Raymond & 
Sheehan, PA 
1 18 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
850.68 1.3 828 
vkauhan@mo ylelaw .corn 

Attorneys for XO Communications 
Services, Inc. 

S/James Meza 
James Meza 
BellSouth Telecommunjcations, Inc. 
W. Peachtree Street, ME, Suite 4300 
Atlanta, Georgia 30375 

Attorney for BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc. 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Joint Motion 
for Continuance was served on the following by electronic mail and US. Mail this 1st 
day of March 2005: 

Jason Rojas 
Division of Legal Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

SNicki Gordon Kaufinan 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
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